Carolina Power & Light Company

AUG 3 1 1984 SERIAL: NLS-84-395

Director of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

Attention: Mr. D. B. Vassallo, Chief
Operating Reactors Branch No. 2

Division of Licensing

United States Nuclear Regulatory Ccamission

Washington, DC 20555

BRUNSWICK STEAM ELECTRIC PLANT, UNIT NOS. 1 AND 2
DOCKET NOS. 50-325 & 50-324/LICENSE NOS. DPR-71 & DPR-62
CONTROL OF HEAVY LOADS

Dear Mr. Vassallo:

By letter dated March 20, 1984 (NLS-84-094), Carolina Power & Light

Company (CP&L) stated tuat load testing for the stud tensioner frame and the
invessel service platform strongback would be completed by August 31, 1984.
Further investigation revealed that the invessel service platform had been
factory load tested at 1302 of rated load on February 9, 1979. The
Brunswick-1 stud tensioner frame was successfully load tested at 125% of rated

load on August 13, 1984.

Due to work which is ia progress on the Brunswick-2 refueling floor, the
Brunswick=2 stud tensionner frame could not be load tested by the August 31,
1984 deadline. The stud tensioner frame will be load tested to 125% of rated
load after the current Brunswick-2 outage when the refueling floor is in a
more conducive state for performing the test. This load test will be
completed by November 30, 1984,

Should you have any questions concerning this submittal, please contact
Mr. John S. Dietrich at (919) 836-6154.

Yours very truly,

Nuclear Licensing Section
MAT/pgp (556MAT)
ce: Mr. D. 0. Myers (NRC-BNP)

Mr. M. Grotenhuis (NRC)

411 Fayettevilie Street « P. O Box 1551 & Raieigh N C 27602
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